From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: status

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 3:28:51 PM
Hi Dustin,

Hmm, ok, I'll think about it this weekend, and assign tasks to people. How about we meet at NIST on
Wednesday and/or Thursday next week? | should be around. Sorry | am a bit over-stretched right
now, it is a combination of QCrypt stuff and my own research projects.

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: status

Yi-Kai,

| talked more with Andy, and he really thinks we need to have our draft by April, as we’ll have to run
it by the lawyers. Have you thought about assignments? Daniel will be here next week, so we could
really focus and work on the technical parts. Tuesday afternoon we will likely have a meeting with
some visitors (Jintai and Tsuyoshi), but we could have another meeting to work on the evaluation
criteria. What do you think?

Dustin


mailto:yi-kai.liu@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov

